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January 23, 2025 
 
 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 

Re: Pizarro et al. v. The Home Depot, Inc., et al., No. 24-620 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel of record for respondents The Home Depot, Inc., the Administrative 
Committee of the Home Depot FutureBuilder 401(k) Plan, and the Investment Committee of the 
Home Depot FutureBuilder 401(k) Plan (collectively, “Home Depot”) in the above-captioned case.   

The petition for certiorari was docketed on December 6, 2024.  The Court has requested 
that Home Depot file a response, which is currently due on February 12, 2025.  Pursuant to 
Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, I respectfully request an extension of thirty (30) days, to and 
including March 14, 2025, within which to file Home Depot’s response.   

The extension is necessary to adequately prepare a response, given the press of competing 
professional and personal commitments.   

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Roman Martinez 
of LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 

 
cc: David H. Tracey 

Counsel of Record for Petitioners 


